
Mr Army G3/AOC 

From: 	 MAJ PMG 	00)(-6 )-1.-  
Sent: 	 Thursday, June 10, 2004 2:07 PM 
To: 	 411MIMINI.Mr PMG 	(-0)00)- 2- 
Subject: 	 FW: EXSUM OTSG and AR 190-8 (UNCLASSIFIED) 

MA Cio)0,  
HQ A, OP01111,(fr-ZC) 
Strategic Planniiiration 
Pentagon RM 

Comm: 	 SN 222) 	 (b)( - 2_ 

Email to 	 HODA.Army.mil  

-----Original M 	 (log t0 )- - 
From 	 OL Army G3/AOC 
Sent: 	 Thursday, June 10; 2004 10:54 AM 
To: 	 OL PMG 	( 4,)!` 6 ) " 7- 
Cc: 	 Al PMG 
Subject: 	FW: EXSUM OTSG and AR 190-8 (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

FYI 
-----Original Message— 	 (b)(bY2 - 

From: 	 Mr Army G3/AOC 
Sent: 	 une 10, 2004 10:09 AM 
To: 	 OL Army G3/AOC; 	 COL Army G3/AOC 
Cc: 	 TC Army G3/AOC 	

(4)(6)-Z Subject: 	EXSUM OTSG and AR 190-8 (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

)((o)' 2-  

10 June 04 
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(&)1(,)-2._ • 

OPS, C&I 
@hqda- 

aoc.army.pentagon.mil  
APPROVED BY: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 
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